New York State
Parks, Recreation and
Historic Preservation

AMENDMENT 2
TO: All Potential Bidders
FROM: Agnieszka Michael
SUBJECT: OP33600 Boat/Landing Craft with Bunk Trailer for Thousand Island Region
DATE: May 13, 2025
The changes found below are outlined within the IFB document. Language that has been added is demonstrated
by underlined red text. Language that has been deleted is demonstrated by strikethrough-red text. Only those

paragraphs that include changes are excerpted below. Please see the relevant document for complete language.

The above mentioned IFB has been amended as follows:

IFB Timeline
IFB Timeline
Action Date/Time
IFB Release 04/04/25
Questions Deadline 04/29/25 3:00 PM
Questions Response Approximately 05/02/25
Bids Due 05/30/25 3:00 PM ET

Tentative Award 06/10/25
Anticipated Purchase Order Issuance 07/21/25

2.2 General Requirements

2.2.1.1 Item 1 — Work Boat/Landing Craft

e Two (2) Batteries
=  Sized specifically to make/model being offered
e Battery Selector Switch

Attachment 1 — Bid Form
Same changes as referenced above.
Question and Response
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A question received after the closing of the question and answer period has been received. As this question is
material to the bid, OPRHP has provided a response.

17

22.1

Do you want us to quote batteries so you can run your
engines and accessories? You would also need a battery
selector switch would you like this quoted also?

Yes batteries should be included as it is a key part of a boat
and utilized to operate. A battery switch should be included
also. Please see Amendment 2 for more information.

Bids, amendments (if applicable), as well as any responses to questions as they become available will also be
available at https://parks.ny.gov/business/procurement-opportunities.aspx.
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